
Maggie Read - 09-AFC-9 Ridgecrest Proposed Revised Committee Schedule 

  
Please find attached a proposed revised Committee Schedule for your review and comment.  Provide any 
comments to Hearing Officer, Kourtney Vaccaro, by 4:00 p.m. on Tuesday, June 1, 2010.  E-mail 
submissions will be adequate. 
  
  
Maggie Read 
Hearing Adviser's Office 
California Energy Commission 
(916) 654-3893 
Mread@energy.state.ca.us 
 
This email is for the sole use of the intended recipient.  Maggie Read has requested that the recipient keep this email and any 
subsequent threads, confidential.  Any unauthorized email forwarding and/or discussion or in person, review, use, or distribution 
of this email or its contents and attachments is prohibited and may be unlawful.  

From:    Maggie Read
To:    Ridgecrest May  2010
Date:    5/26/2010 1:00 PM
Subject:    09-AFC-9 Ridgecrest Proposed Revised Committee Schedule 
Attachments:   Ridgecrest - Proposed Revised Schedule 052610.pdf

 DATE MAY 26 2010

 RECD.

DOCKET
09-AFC-9

MAY 27 2010



PROPOSED REVISED 
COMMITTEE SCHEDULE 

FOR THE 
RIDGECREST SOLAR POWER PROJECT 

(09-AFC-9) 
 

 
ACTIVITY DATE 

Commission’s determination that AFC is complete 11/18/09 
Staff files Data Requests  12/22/09 
Staff files Issues Identification Report 12/23/09 
Technical staff receive final comments and conditions from 
appropriate agencies 

1/4/10-1/10/10 

Energy Commission Informational Hearing/Site Visit and 
BLM Public Scoping Meeting 

1/5/10 

Applicant provides Data Responses 1/22/10 
Data Response and Issue Resolution workshops As needed 
Local, state and federal agency draft determinations 
AQMD files PDOC  

2/18/10 and after 

Mandatory Status Conference 2/24/10 
CEC Publishes and Files SA/DEIS 3/26/10 
EPA Publishes Notice of Availability (NOA) for SA/DEIS in 
Federal Register (90-day comment period begins) 

4/9/10 

BLM Submits Biological Assessment (BA) to USFWS 4/21/10 
Staff Assessment Workshops/DEIS Public Meetings  4/22/10 – 4/23/10 
Mandatory Status Conference 4/27/10 
Staff Assessment Workshops/DEIS Public Meetings 
(Biological Resources) 

5/3/10 – 5/4/10 

Mandatory Status Conference 5/17/2010 
Staff Assessment Comment Period Ends 5/21/10 
Staff Assessment Workshops/DEIS Public Meetings 
(Biological Resources) 

June 2010 

Mandatory Status Conference 6/30/10 
Staff Assessment Workshops/DEIS Public Meetings 
(Biological Resources) 

July 2010 

AQMD files FDOC  7/30/10 
BA Determined adequate by USFWS TBD 
USFWS issues Biological Opinion (90 days after 8/20/10 



2  

consultation initiated) and Incidental Take Statement 
EPA Publishes Notice of Availability (NOA) for FEIS in 
Federal Register  

8/20/10 

BLM Plan Amendment Protest Period Ends 9/20/10 
Expedited Governor’s review period ends 9/20/10 
CEC Publishes Revised Staff Assessment By 9/30/10 
BLM Resolution Period Ends (assuming protest was filed) 10/20/10 
Prehearing Conference and Evidentiary Hearings 11/10  
Presiding Members Proposed Decision (PMPD) - Issued 
for 30-Day Comment Period 

 TBD 

Committee Hearing on PMPD  TBD 
BLM Record of Decision/Right of Way (ROD/ROW) issued By 11/10 
BLM Notice to Proceed By 11/10 
Commission Decision  1st Quarter 2011 

 
     Dated:  May 26, 2010 

 
 
 


